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1) Bid item 002 Bagged Debris-  What type of material will be accumulated?  Sanitary or C & D?

2) Bid item 001 Road Debris-  Same as above stated question.

3) Are the transfer stations where the bulk debris is being hauled from regulated by the OHIO EPA?

4) If materials that are accumulated in the transfer stations can be classified as sanitary waste, how will the awarded contractor 
get paid the additional compensation needed to cover the added landfill tipping fees?

5) Will sweeper waste and other waste accumulated on/at the transfer station property be considered sanitary or C & D?

Thank you,

Todd Ayres
Independence Excavating
PM / Estimator

Question Submitted: 10/21/2005

A1)   The plan note on sheet 4/5 identifies this material as "bagged litter".  This is an accurate description.  The 

material generally consists of bagged litter from prison litter crews and "Adopt-a-Highway" organizations who pick 

up litter along the interstate highways in Cuyahoga County.  It is the responsibility of the contractor to determine if 

"bagged litter" is sanitary or C & D.     A2)   The plan note on sheet 3/5, paragraph 1, for this item generally defines 
"road debris".  There are over 14 typical types of debris listed in this definition.  It is the responsibility of the 

contractor to determine if this "road debris" is sanitary or C & D.   A3)   The ODOT Cuyahoga County maintenance 

yards are not regulated, by the EPA, at this time.    A4)   Estimated plan quantities have been provided.  It is the 

responsibility of the contractor to bid the items accordingly.   A5)  The sweeper waste is listed as one of several 

types of "road debris" accumulated at the maintenance yards.  It is up to the contractor to determine if the "road 

debris" is considered or classified sanitary or C & D.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


